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ODISHA POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
(Government of Odisha Undertaking)
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER (ELECTRICAL),
E.H.T. (C) DIVISION, ANGUL, AT:-ANANDANAGAR (MATIASAHI),
39, FLOOR, NEW MS BUILDING, GRIDCO COLONY, POST:-HAKIMPADA,
DIST:-ANGUL-759143/Mail ID:ehtc.div.ang@optcl.co.in / CIN:U401020R20045GC007553

No.

To,

Sub:

Sir,

S5y Dated, Angul the 2/} \ Jds ?3013

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Boudh Forest Division,
Boudh,

Diversion of 0.290 Ha. of forest land for “Construction of 132KV Transmission line from
132/33KV Grid Sub-Station, Boudh to proposed 220/132/33KVGrid Sub-Station at Kiakata” by
OPTCL.

With reference to the EDS (Essential Documents Sought) raised on dt.23.08.2023 for

submitting the Forest Diversion Proposal, I am to inform you that the Forest Diversion Proposal is
being re-submitted in complete format with necessary documents sought at your end.

Therefore, you are requested to take necessary action for transmitting the diversion proposal

to higher quarter.

Encl: Forest Diversion Proposal.

This is for your kind information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully,
5

NP

Deputy General Manager (El.),
E.H.T.(Const) Division,Angul




